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Correspondance between 802.16 WG and IANA on IANA IfType 184 and OID 184

Dear Erik,

I have completed items a) new IANA ifType assignment 237 and b) notation with current
assignment 184.

Please see:

http://www.lana.org/assignments/ianaiftype-mib
http://www.iana.org/assignments/smi-numbers

However, for c) I'm currently working with the experts to verify what the registration
procedures are for transmission numbers. I hope to get back to you very soon with this
information.

Thanks,

Michelle Cotton
TIANA



